Correspondence 3A.3

TS PAC-R-1286 Meeting 118 —
\x\\\ 06/03/2014

Gniomhaireacht Bainistiochta an Chisteain Naisiinta
National Treasury Management Agency

28" February, 2014.

Ms Niamh Maguire,
Committee Secretariat,
Committee of Public Accounts,
Leinster House,

Dublin 2.

Dear Ms Maguire,

Mr John Corrigan, Chief Executive of the National Treasury Management Agency, has asked me to
reply to your letter dated 20" February, in my capacity as the Director with responsibility for the
State Claims Agency. Having considered the full transcript of the proceedings of 13" February 2004
together with the content of your letter, we wish to reply as follows:

1. Six only clinical negligence cases, adjudicated by the courts, were finalised in 2013. Details of
the six cases indicating the level of settlements and legal costs associated with those cases,
are set out in tabular form at attachment 1. The average settlement and the percentage
represented by legal costs is also set out at attachment 1; and

2. Details of all finalised clinical negligence cases, in 2013, where “out of court” settlements were
reached following the commencement of proceedings are also set out at attachment 1. These
cases include those which were successfully defended by the State. The level of settlements
and the attendant legal costs are set out in the attachment, together with details of the
average settlement and the associated legal costs.

We note that Deputy Fleming expressly sought details/information on the payments made to the
top five counsel in clinical negligence cases. This information is set out at attachment 2. In relation
to the sums paid to the various counsel, it should be noted that such sums are inclusive of VAT and
the sums paid in any one year reflect work carried out over a three to five year period in a number of
cases of high value.

We note that you have sought the number of cases that were settled by Arbitration. Please note
that the Agency does not use Arbitration and we presume that the reference to Arbitration should
be read as a reference to Mediation. In that regard, please note that 19 cases were settled during
the calendar year 2013 by way of mediation. Many of the 19 cases were periodic payment sums in
catastrophic injury cases. The average level of settlement was €776,000.

Finally, we attach also a copy of the relevant letter which issued from the Agency, to public
hospitals, in relation to the issue of “adverse event reporting” — attachment 3.

/Continued....
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Yours sincerely,

Ciaran Breen,
Director.

Encs.
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N Eile,

3 %
S5 2
Attachment 3 ) .
\—Cl E‘;
) ~.
TITLE ~ i
HOSPITAL NAME State Claims Agency
ADDRESS 1 '
ADDRESS 2
ADDRESS 3
COXXXAXX
20" of February 2013
Re: Adverse Event Analysis Report for your hospital
Dear XXXXXX,

Please find enclosed an adverse event analysis report for your hospital which has been compiled by the
State Claims Agency (SCA) using the National Adverse Event Management System database (NAEMS,
previously known as STARSWeb). This follows from our recent correspondence in respect of the statutory
requirement to report adverse events to this Agency and the current upgrade to the NAEMS database (see
attached letter of 23" of January, 2013).

international studies show that healthcare organisations that have a high level of reporting of adverse
events have a better patient safety profile than those that report less. The SCA acknowledges the
reasonably strong level of reporting across the HSE. However analysis indicates that a significant level of
under reporting remains.

We have provided information in relation to your hospital’s reporting levels and a comparison of your
levels with a selected peer group of hospitals. In order to fully understand the adverse event reporting
profile of your hospital both your hospital’s reporting level trends and the peer comparison must be
considered.

In your hospital's case adverse event reporting levels were generally poor and we noted significant
decreases in reporting levels in recent years. We thus request that you formally revert to the SCA outlining
how you hope to address this lacuna.

If you have any queries please forward them to Pat Kirwan, Deputy Director, State Claims Agency

(pkirwan@ntma.ie, 01-238 4071).

Yours sincerely,

Ciardn Breen
Director
State Claims Agency

DX: 21 Baile Atha Cliath Guthan +353 1238 4900 Facs +353 1238 4790 DX: 21 Dublin Telephone +353 1238 4900 Facsimille +353 1238 4790
Riomhphost info@ stateclaims.ie Suiomh Gréasdin www.stateclaims.ie Email info stateclaims.ic Website wwi. stateclaims. ie

V Treasury Building, Srdid na Candlach Méire, Baile Atha Cliath 2, Eire Treasury Building, Grand Canal Street, Dublin 2, Treland
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